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Siting, Transmission 
and Environmental 
Protection Division 

 FILE:  12-AFC-02C 

PROJECT TITLE: Huntington Beach Energy 
Project 

Docket: 

 

 Telephone  Email  Meeting Location:  

NAME: John Heiser DATE: 03/11/2016 TIME: 11.48 a.m. 

WITH: Tom Luster, California Coastal Commission  

SUBJECT: New Information for AES Huntington Beach 

From: Luster, Tom@Coastal  

Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 11:48 AM 

To: Heiser, John@Energy 
Cc: Veerkamp, Eric@Energy; Davis, Chris@Energy 

Subject: RE: new information for AES Huntington Beach  

 

Hi again, 

 

This time with an “oops.”  I included a wrong link in my earlier email – the first link of 

the USGS presentation is actually this one: 

 

http://walrus.wr.usgs.gov/coastal_processes/cosmos/Barnard_CoSMoSOverview_Adapt

LA_Oct2015.pdf 

 

Thanks, 

 

Tom L. 
 

cc:   Date:   
 

 

Name  

http://walrus.wr.usgs.gov/coastal_processes/cosmos/Barnard_CoSMoSOverview_AdaptLA_Oct2015.pdf
http://walrus.wr.usgs.gov/coastal_processes/cosmos/Barnard_CoSMoSOverview_AdaptLA_Oct2015.pdf
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